
Ruth Nettles 

To: Paula lsler (j30090'Yv( 
c 

Subject: RE: 020881 -TP 

Thank you. 

- - - -  -Original Message----- 
From: Paula Isler 
Sent: Wednesday, February 12, 2 0 0 3  2 : 0 5  PM 
To: Ruth Nettles 
C c :  Adam Teitzman 
Subject: RE: 020881-TP 

Yes. 

- - - -  -Original Message----- 
From: Ruth Nettles 
Sent: Wednesday, February 12, 2003 2 : 0 5  PM 
To: Paula Isler 
Subject: RE: 020881-TP 

Paula, I have spoke with Kay, and we are going to document your e-mail f o r  information 
purposes. We'll await for company's letter to make corrections o r  clarifications for RAF 
submitted. Is that okay? 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Paula Isler 
Sent: Wednesday, February 12, 2003 1:54 PM 
To: Adam Teitzman 
Cc: Ruth Nettles 
Subject: RE: 020881-TP 

Adam, thanks for calling the company. 
payment be transferred from TX635 to TJ206 and explain that the 2002 RAF return that was 
completed was actually fo r  TJ206. 
of the form and return it or send in the form on TJ206. I can print and fax her the form 
for TJ206. 

I believe she should write a letter asking that the 

She actually should either mark through TX635 on a copy 

Ruth, as you can see frcm Adam's e-mail that this payment is not f o r  TX635, Docket No. 
020881-TP. Let me know if you need anything from me. Thanks. 

_ _ _ _  -Original Message----- 
From: Adam Teitzman 
Sent: Wednesday, February 12, 2003 1 2 : 2 0  PM 
To: Paula Isler 
Subject: RE: 020881-TP 

I spoke with Terry Romine of Adelphia and she said that the payment was for Adelphia 
Business Solutions Investment, LLC (TJ206) which is different than the Adelphia subsidiary 
which was granted the bankruptcy-cancellation. She said if there was an error on the 
payment she would have no problem sending the Commission a letter clarifying payement was 
on behalf of Adelphia Business Solutions Investment, LLC . 
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From: Paula Isler 
Sent: Wednesday, February 12, 2003 11:51 AM 
To: Adam Teitzman 
Subject: 020881-TP 

Hi Adam: 

We granted Adelphia a bankruptcy cancellation effective 07/31/02 on its I X C  and ALEC 
certificates and wrote-off the RAFs. The docket is closed. Today, we received the 2002 
RAF form on the ALEC certificate (nothing for the I X C )  and payment of the 2002 RAF minimum 
($50 - -  no penalty and interest). 

Ruth Nettles in CCA contacted me and asked if we need to notify someone or do anything 
since we've requested that the amount be written-off yet received payment. 
first time this has happened to my knowledge, so I do not know the answer. Please let me 
know. Thanks. 

This is the 
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